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Wood, Natalie (CONTR)

From: FERGAS
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:32 AM
To: FERGAS
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC Previously Filed Notification under 

Change of Control Procedures, FE Dockets 10-85-LNG, 10-111-LNG, 13-30-LNG, 13-42-
LNG, 13-12NG, 14-92-LNG, 15-63-LNG, 18-85-LNG, 19-125-LNG, 19-133-LNG, 20-28-
LNG, and 20-

Attachments: FW_ [EXTERNAL] FW_ Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC Previously Filed Notification under 
Change of Control Procedures, FE Dockets 10-85-LNG, 10-111-LNG, 13-30-LNG, 13-42-
LNG, 13-12NG, 14-92-LNG, 15-63-LNG,.pdf

 
 

From: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:29 AM 
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC Previously Filed Notification under Change of Control 
Procedures, FE Dockets 10-85-LNG, 10-111-LNG, 13-30-LNG, 13-42-LNG, 13-12NG, 14-92-LNG, 15-63-LNG, 18-85-LNG, 
19-125-LNG, 19-133-LNG, 20-28-LNG, and 20- 
 
 
 

From: Patrick.Nevins@lw.com <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:07 PM 
To: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov> 
Cc: Janna.Chesno@cheniere.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC Previously Filed Notification under Change of Control 
Procedures, FE Dockets 10-85-LNG, 10-111-LNG, 13-30-LNG, 13-42-LNG, 13-12NG, 14-92-LNG, 15-63-LNG, 18-85-LNG, 
19-125-LNG, 19-133-LNG, 20-28-LNG, and 20-1... 
 
 

From: Nevins, Patrick (DC)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 2:01 PM 
To: 'will.hickman@shell.com' <will.hickman@shell.com>; 'jpf@kbelaw.com' <jpf@kbelaw.com>; 
'david.louw@macquarie.com' <david.louw@macquarie.com>; 'jtobola@freeportlng.com' <jtobola@freeportlng.com>; 
'llobaugh@bhfs.com' <llobaugh@bhfs.com>; 'jrbowden@marathonoil.com' <jrbowden@marathonoil.com>; 
'Brunenkant@bc-law.net' <Brunenkant@bc-law.net>; 'pcicio@ieca-us.org' <pcicio@ieca-us.org>; 
'lou.finazzo@sierraclub.org' <lou.finazzo@sierraclub.org>; 'nathan.Matthews@sierraclub.org' 
<nathan.Matthews@sierraclub.org>; 'Waguespacks@GOV.STATE.LA.US' <Waguespacks@GOV.STATE.LA.US>; 
'dschryver@apga.org' <dschryver@apga.org>; 'jgregg@mccarter.com' <jgregg@mccarter.com>; 'NorrisB@api.org' 
<NorrisB@api.org>; 'david.wochner@klgates.com' <david.wochner@klgates.com>; 'carol.graebner@directenergy.com' 
<carol.graebner@directenergy.com>; 'cprell@mcguirewoods.com' <cprell@mcguirewoods.com>; 
'bruce.henderson@total.com' <bruce.henderson@total.com>; 'fundi.mwamba@total.com' 
<fundi.mwamba@total.com>; 'JTurner@PattonBoggs.com' <JTurner@PattonBoggs.com> 
Cc: 'janna.chesno@cheniere.com' <janna.chesno@cheniere.com> 
Subject: Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC Previously Filed Notification under Change of Control Procedures, FE Dockets 10-
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85-LNG, 10-111-LNG, 13-30-LNG, 13-42-LNG, 13-12NG, 14-92-LNG, 15-63-LNG, 18-85-LNG, 19-125-LNG, 19-133-LNG, 20-
28-LNG, and 20-114-LNG 
 
On September 22, 2020, Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC filed with DOE in the captioned proceedings a notification in 
accordance with the Change of Control Procedures.  DOE published notice of the filing in the Federal Register on 
October 15, 2020.  Attached is a service copy of that filing being provided to parties on the service lists for all affected 
dockets. 
 
 
J. Patrick Nevins 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP  
555 Eleventh Street, NW  
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304  
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363  
Fax: +1.202.637.2201  
Email: Patrick.Nevins@LW.com  
http://www.lw.com  
 
_________________________________ 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the 
intended recipient.  Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission 
is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies including any 
attachments. 
 
Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received by our networks 
in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant legal requirements. Any personal 
information contained or referred to within this electronic communication will be processed in accordance with the 
firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com.  
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